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First Erected.
ln Year-1800°

By J. V. NIELSEN JR. .
News and Courier Staif Writer
The Confederate: Home:: of

Charleston, a. four-story building

extending from 62 Broad.St. ona

blnck north to Chalmers St.; first
became. the “Home for Mothers,
Widows. and Daughters of Confed-
erate Soldiers’ in August, 1567
Mrs. Mary Amarinthia Snowden,

and her sister, Mrs. Isawella Snow-
den, mongaged their own home for
enough money to pay one year's
rent ’or the buiiding and one dol-
lar was added by .a widow 11v1ng in

& charitable mshtutmn m Baltl- |

more.

~ The association was orgamzed at
a meeting of nine women in the
FHuguenek, "Church. Those present at
the mecting included, in addition to
the iwo: Mesdames Snowden, Mrs.
Peter C. Gaillard, Mrs. Daniel El-
liott Huger, Mrs. Henry Ravenel,
Mrs. M. P. Matheson, Mrs. Charles
S. Vedder, Miss “aIatﬂda Middle-
ton and Miss Eliza Palmer. |

These women formed the origi-
nal board- of control, along with
Mrs, George Robertson, Mrs. Wil-|
liam RavenPl Mrs. W. E. Mikell,
Mrs. J. S. Palmer, ‘Miss Mary B.
Campbell, and Miss Anna Simp-
son. s e

BUTILT IN 1300 - &

‘The main building en the prop-

erty now belonging to the home |

was constructed in 1300 by Gilbert
Chalmers, a gentleman described
as “a wealthy house carpenter.”
In 1825 it was bnught by Thomas
¥leming who sold it in 1327 to the
Fnllnwshlp Society. In 1834 it was
operated as .the Carolina Hotel.
Archibald McKenzie, who bought
thi= establishment fcom the Bank of
the State of South Carolina, added
to the peoperty in 1851. A portion
of the building was also used. as
a 1. 5. Coucthouse prior to the
War Between the States and hv

When the property was rented
[m' a home for the needy families

{ Confederate soldiers, there was .

a gentlemen’s auxﬂlary to assist in

the management of the home.and [
.several’ doctors-in- the city~gave

theit - services' [ree---of ' charge.
Friends ' of the -institution > pur-
chased the huildings in 1374-and a
vacant lot on the east of the origi-
nal propercty in 1886.
HOME EXTENDED
Qriginally it was stated specnfl—
cally that mothers, widows and
daughters of deceased Confederate
soldiers were to be aided, but later
the advaninges of the home were
extended to other women who need-
eil assistance as a- result of the
doprivations of the war, The hoard
Jectded. fo make provision for
“such deserving and impoverished
women as may in the opinion «f
the l}uam be deemed wor th) of as-
sistance.”
The women and ch:ldren “'per-
manent inmates.” were given soup
three times weekly and such other
provisiong as- conld be procured.
"An eacly 'report mentions ‘‘gen-
erous - contributiens of meat from
Messes, Thos. A Johnson, James
Puaning and Timothy O'Brien.”?
Women under the profection of
the home paid one dollar room
refit monthly when they could af-
ford it
. When I:he hmm, openerd 1t5 doors,
25 children-.came' with theic  mnth-
ers. These children wera collect-
eif it a school and tanght by vol-
unteers. Later other children came

{rnm [amilies.in- the citv unable

Reur Of Bu:idmg Reve als Gruc;ous Courtyurd

“Anyone

the fmmdmf! nf the hmnc
interested in thc home may att end,

wha. cnul .nnt,.pay weare - a(.cppled gwe advxce an(l admmtster serulm
without-charze and were pgivenlsimple. dressings . and treatment.
food, -;hr-l er and the:r student Pn- \The fee for the convalescent de-
iforms. . partment was 52,50 a tay or $17.30 ] read of people wha have shown' a

‘Donations- to the sthnol camp[a week wh:ch leuded meals The special interest in the horne during
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the meatings.” A memorial list lit
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_onfederate Home
Spans Many Styles
In Architecture

By ROBERT P. STOCKTON

The Confederate Home at #4 Broad

street is one of the most infrigiing-of |~
Charleston’s architectural Jandmarks.
It is intriguing because, hehind its
vXuberant Victorian facade,is a'stroture
with Federal period interiors; because of
the remarkable canfilevered piazzas in-

its courtyard secticn, extending approxi-
nately 140 feet with no visible support;
:nd because it contains in the rear por-
1101 fronting on Chalmers Street, a Greek
Hevival period U.S. Court House. :

The history of the complex of .struc-
iures making up the home begins with the
:ale of a lot on the north side of Broad
street, measuring 50 feet, nine inches in

«cont on Broad Street and extending

wrthward 308 feet to Mulatto Alley or
deresiord Streef, as Chalmers Street
vas then called.

This sale, on Sept. 16, 1800, tranferred

he property from Ralph Izard Jr. and
~:lizabeth his wife, to Gilbert Chalmers
or 3,000 Pounds Sterling.

A plat accompanying the deed shows
n the property a large brick house in
uins, facing Broad Street, and other
vined buildings — buildings which had
ullen victim to the 179 fire which de-
troyed many houses on Mulatto Alley
wnid State Street as well,

It was evidently Gilbert Chalmers, a
naster house carpenter, who Luili the
ront and oldest portion of the Confeder-
ite Home complex, fronting on Broad
street. :

On Sept. 15, 1810, Mrs. Soplia Chal-
uers, widow, sold to John Geddes, for

13,000, a tenement and lot, measurinﬁ ‘

« front on Broad Street, 25 feet, four an

ne-half inches, and in depth from Broad
o Mulatto' Alley, 301 feet, “‘with a pas-
Jge leading from Broad Street, afore-

aid, which is common for the benefit of =

1 Said lot, and the adjeining lot.”
This is the first mention found of the
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passageway which forms the main en-
trance to the building, in the center of
the Broad Street facade. R
- The documentary evidence indicates
that Gilbert Chalmers, sometime be-
tween the purchase of the property from
the Izards in 1800 and the sale of half of it
by the widowed Mrs. Chalmers in 1810,
had built on the property a deuble resi-
dence of two tenements, with a central
passageway on the ground level, common
to-both tenements. o
Those dales are compatible with the
Federal style mantels and woodwork
found in the front section of the building.
On his death, the easternmost resi-
dence or fenement went to his widow,
Mrs. Sophia Chalmers, who sold it in 1810
to Johtt Geddes, an atiorney who had
married Chalmers’ daughter, Anne, who
inherited the westernmost of the two
residences.

On the death of Anne Chalmers-
Geddes, John Geddes gained control of

both portions of the property and sold
them, along with two houses which he had
evidently built on Chalmers Street, to

“Thomas Fleming, a merchant, on Dec.

10, 1825, . o

A plat accompanying this deed shows,
fronting on -Broad Street, Chalmers’
“Brick Double House-of 2 Tenements,"”
with the passageway, 50 feet long, be-

" tween the two tenements. The plat also

shows the two houses on Chalmers
Street, evidently built by Geddes, and
assorted outbuildings,

(See Page 13-B, Columnn-1)
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Continued From Page 1-B

Pleming paid $34,534 in 1825
fof: the prgogerty and sold it in
1827 for $20,000 to the Fellow-
ship Society. The Society sold
it in 1634, for $20,000, to Angus
Stewart. ‘
btei::ma\ura\rt, the proprietor of
the famous Carolina Coflee
House, moved his establish-
ment from Tradd Street, ex-

panding its concept and
naming his establishment the
Carolina Hotel.

Siewart conveyed the prop-

. erty in 1842 io the BQELE— of the

——

Confe

State of South Carolina. Subse-
quently, Archibald McKenzie
acquired the property and con-
tinued to operate the Carolina
Hotel.,

McKenzie was adversely af-
fected by the Confederate War
and in 1867 he rented the Caro-
lina Hotel to the Home for the
Mothers, Widows and Daugh-
ters of Confederate Soldiers,
ofherwise known as the Con-
federate Home.

The Confederate Home pur-
chased the property in 1874.

{ne surptise which research

- Confederate Home |N(T N«
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Fleming paid $34,534 in 1825
for the property and sold it in
1827 for $20,000 to the Fellow-
ship Society. The Society sold/
it in 1634, for $20,000, to Angus
Stewart,

Stewart, the proprietor of

the famous Carolina Coffee.

House, moved: his establish-

ment from Tradd Street, ‘ex-

panding its  concept and
naming his establishmenf the
Caralina Hotel. .
Stewart conveyed the prop-
erty in 1842 to the Bank of the

g

State of South Carolina. Subse-
quently, Archibald ‘McKenzie

acquired the property and con:

. tinued o operate the Carolma
Hotet. ° -

McKenzie was adverqely af
fected by the Confederate War
and.in 1867 he rented the Caro-
lina Hotel to'the Home for the
Mothers, Widows and Daugh-
ters of Confederate Soldiers,
otherwise knuwg as the Con-
federate Home. -

The Confederate Home purs

chased the property in 1874

-'appea'gs @ 8

‘;'* ‘The
neither-on -an 1852 syrvey, in

Confederafe Home Nr(, Nov 2o

turned up was that the middle
section of the building, with its
famous cantitevered piazzas,
which had been assumed to be
part of the-antebellum hotel,
y of later construc-

tmn
‘middie section appears

the 8.C:.Historical Society col-

lection, nor on the “'Bird’s Eye,

View' . 'map of 1872 It does
appear on .the Ward Map of

-, 1882; m “the: City Engmeer s
One surnhse whnch research .

Confederafe Home, ]800 1909

Itis apparent from examin-

ing these maps that the middle |

section, despite its ancient ap-
pearence, was built expressly

for use by the Confederate.

Home, - sometime - after 1872
and before 1882. ;

The Broad Street facade was
rebuilt after the earthquake of
1866 and the ecclectic mansard

roof was added. The only other |-
major change in the complex |

was the construction of the

northwest wing on Chalmers {

Street ln 1908
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reservatlon Gmups

seek Public Funding

MARGARET LOCKLAIR
vening Post Staff Writer

wo Charleston preservation
aps have requested public
Jing for the first time.
iepresentatives of the His-
x Charleston Foundation
i the Preservation Society
Charleston made requests
revenue-sharing allocations
‘ing-a hearing conducted by
arleston City Couneil Tues-
¥ mght
{enry ¥. Cauthen Jr., eecu-
¢ director of the Preserva-

n Society, cited the 56-yéar"
uggle oy his group to pre- = °

ve the city’s heritage.

- -He'said the society has oper-
ated with volunteer help and
with ‘contributions until now,
but suggested that the city alle-
cate $100,000 to the two preser-
vation groups.

He said a preservation group
in Columbia receives about
$40,000 annuaily in city and
county funds, and a group in
Seattle, Wash., receives
$600,000 in city funds. :

Cauthen said the $100,000
would be put into a revolving
tund for the preservation of
areas south of Calhoun Street
that ‘date to before 1800

L
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Mrs. Frances Edmunds, ex- |

ecutive directo of the Historic
Charleston Foundation, echoed :

Cauthen’s sentiments. She said
her group has been at work

since 1947, She asked for a'

$50,000 allocation, but said she
would agree to a joint ‘alloca-

o e ——

tion for the two preservation |

groups if council preferred
that.

City council made no deci-
sion on the requests Tuesday

night. Hearings are held at ;

regular intervals o gather re-
quests and suggestions on the
use of revenue-sharing funds.
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